p mpano City of Pompano Beach, Purchasing Division
4 1190 N.E. 3rd Avenue, Building C
[‘beaCh" Pompano Beach, Florida, 33060

Florida's Warmest Welcome

August 15, 2014

ADDENDUM #2, BID T-63-14
JANITORIAL SERVICES UTILITIES DEPARTMENT

To Whom It May Concern,

Please review the question submitted by potential bidders, and answer from the City.
Question 1: Who is the current contractor?

Answer: Premiere Building Services.

Question 2: What is the sqft of cleaning area for the Membrane Building?

Answer: See information stated in the Bid document: A walk-through of the building will be
conducted as part of the pre-bid meeting. This will be the only opportunity to inspect the
facilities. Bidders will be expected to take all required measurements during the walk-through.
Question 3: What is the sqft of cleaning area for the High /Services/Filter Building?

Answer: See information stated in the Bid document: A walk-through of the building will be
conducted as part of the pre-bid meeting. This will be the only opportunity to inspect the
facilities. Bidders will be expected to take all required measurements during the walk-through.
Question 4: What is the sqft of cleaning area for the Maintenance shop?

Answer: See information stated in the Bid document: A walk-through of the building will be
conducted as part of the pre-bid meeting. This will be the only opportunity to inspect the
facilities. Bidders will be expected to take all required measurements during the walk-through.
Question 5: Is the current scope of work the same as the Bid # T-63-147?

Answer: Yes

Question 6: What is the current contracted price?

Answer: See Addendum #1

Question 7: What is the current Budget?

Answer: No budget has been established.

Question 8: Copy of sign in sheet for those bidders in attendance at the mandatory pre-bid
conference.

Answer: The list is located on our Website at www.pompanobeachfl.qov
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The deadline for acceptance of sealed bids in the Purchasing Office, 1190 N.E. 3rd Avenue,
Bldg. C, Pompano Beach, 33060, is 2:00 p.m. (local), August 21, 2014.

The remainder of the solicitation is unchanged at this time. Acknowledge receipt of this
Addendum in the area provided on Page 20 of the bid.

Si ely,

J _/'
Otis J. Thomas
General Services Director

cc: website
file



